STATE OF ALASKA — REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS;
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC FACILITIES RFP: 2519H025
SECURITY SERVICES AT THE ANCHORAGE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

ATTACHMENT G: Qualification and Training Compliance Form

Prior to a new guard starting service at ANC, the contractor shall provide the DCA or designee a completed Qualification
and Training Compliance Form (Attachment G). This form shall be completed and signed by the contractor and the
proposed guard. For each question below, mark yes if the proposed guard meets or exceeds the requirement.

Number Question Answer

Does the proposed guard have a minimum of one year of experience as a full
time, licensed private guard, certified corrections officer, certified police
officer, or military police officer as required by section 3.06 (1)?

1 Note: Each year of full time experience must consist of not less than 12 Yes D No [:]
months employment serving primarily in one or more of the foregoing
capacities for a minimum of twenty-five (25) hours per week.

Did the minimum required experience occur within the previous 10 years as of
the guards first day of service at ANC as required by section 3.06 (2)?

2 Note: Asanexample, if the guards first day of service at ANC is April 1, 2015, Yes D No D
the guard must have at least one year of experience in this capacity between
April 1, 2005 and March 31, 2015.

Has the proposed guard completed at least 40 hours of classroom training
within 180 days of the proposed guards first day of employment as a security

guard at the ANC as required in section 3.19 and 13 AAC 60?
: w (e O
Note: The training provided must be delivered by an instructor with at least
five years of experience as a security guard agency supervisor or police
supervisor.
4 Does the proposed guard have a valid Alaska Drivers’ License Yes C] No C]
5 Does the proposed guard have a high school diploma or equivalent? Yes D No C]
Has the proposed guard passed the required Background Check to be a guard
6 Yes No
at the ANC?

By completion, signature, and submission of this form, (vendor name) is confirming to the state that (vendor
name) has reviewed the proposed guards relevant work experience, qualifications, and pre-hire training
background and that the proposed guard meets or exceeds the minimum experience and training requirements
to perform security guard services at the ANC.

Vendor Signature: Date:

Printed Vendor Name:

Signature of Proposed Guard: Date:

Printed Name of Proposed Guard:




